

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-SB214)

Received: **11/03/2003**

Received By: **mdsida**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Mark Pocan (608) 266-8570**

By/Representing: **Glenn**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **chanaman**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters: **mdsida**

Subject: **Criminal Law - guns and weapons**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Rep.Pocan@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Prohibit persons convicted of a misdemeanor crime of stalking from carrying a concealed weapon

Instructions:

Anyone convicted of stalking at any time would be prohibited from getting a cc license. Stalking was a misdemeanor in statute up until 1999--the Legislature then changed it to a felony. This amendment will capture any person convicted of a misdemeanor or felony stalking offense. (SA11 - a1473/1)

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mdsida 11/03/2003	kgilfoy 11/03/2003		_____			
	chanaman 11/03/2003			_____			

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1			pgreensl 11/04/2003	_____	lemery 11/04/2003	lemery 11/04/2003	

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST**Assembly Amendment (AA-SB214)**

Received: 11/03/2003

Received By: **mdsida**Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Mark Pocan (608) 266-8570**By/Representing: **Glenn**This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**Drafter: **chanaman**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters: **mdsida**Subject: **Criminal Law - guns and weapons**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**Requester's email: **Rep.Pocan@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Prohibit persons convicted of a misdemeanor crime of stalking from carrying a concealed weapon

Instructions:

Anyone convicted of stalking at any time would be prohibited from getting a cc license. Stalking was a misdemeanor in statute up until 1999--the Legislature then changed it to a felony. This amendment will capture any person convicted of a misdemeanor or felony stalking offense. (SA11 - a1473/1)

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1/?	mdsida 11/03/2003 chanaman	1-11/03 KMG	1/3 PS	1/4 PS			

FE Sent For:

<END>

alldd/1
RM
not
nm

Tues
A.M
if possible

~~SENATE AMENDMENT II~~ *A. Amdt*
~~TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 2~~
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 214

~~October 23, 2003 - Offered by Senators MOORE, WIRCH, PLALE and ERPENBACH.~~

engrossed bill

1 At the locations indicated, amend the ~~substitute amendment~~ as follows:

2 *28 5*
✓ 1. Page ~~21~~, line ~~25~~: after that line insert:

3 "(mm) The individual has not been convicted of a misdemeanor violation of s.
4 940.32, 1999 stats., or a misdemeanor violation of a federal law or a law of another
5 state that is comparable to s. 940.32."

6 *32 2*
✓ 2. Page ~~25~~, line ~~8~~: after "(m)," insert "(mm)."

7 *32 21*
✓ 3. Page ~~25~~, line ~~25~~: after "(m)," insert "(mm)."

8 *33 2*
✓ 4. Page ~~26~~, line ~~3~~: after "(m)," insert "(mm)."

9 *8*
✓ 5. Page ~~26~~, line ~~8~~: after "(m)," insert "(mm)."

10 *34*
✓ 6. Page ~~27~~, line ~~11~~ *on lines 11 and 16* after "(m)," insert "(mm)."

35 13

1

7. Page 28, line 16. after "(m)," insert "(mm)."

2

(END)